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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
Pamela Jones Harbour
William E. Kovadc
J. Thomas Rosh

In the Matter of

Docket No. C-4286

M. Catherine Higgins,
an ndividual.
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DECISION AND ORDER

The Federl Trade Commissin (“Commission”), havingnitiated an investigtion of
cettain acts ad praccere Respondent with violations of Seetiem5ToédbeClemmissin

Act, as anended, 15 U.S.C. § 45; and

Respondent, hattorney and counddor the Commission having theaiter executel an
Agreament Containing Consent Ord® Ceasend Dsaist (“Consent Ageement”), @ntaining
an admission biRespondent ofliethe jurisdictional facts set ftr in the aforsaid draf
Complaint, a statement that thersigg of said Consent Agenent is for settlement purpase
only and does notanstitue an @mission byRespondent that the lawshbeen violate as
alleged in such Complaint, or that theefa as allegd in such Complaint, other than
jurisdictional fat¢s, are tue, and waivers and other @visions as requickbythe Commis®n’s
Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the mater and having determined thet it
had reson to believéhat Respondent has violateddsAct, and that &£omplaint shoul issue
stating its cheges in that resp, and haing accepted the executed Consentragnent, placd
such Consent Agement on the public tord for a peiod of thirty (30) dgs for the ecept and
consideration of public comments now in further conformity with the procedure desaibed in
Commssion Rué 2.34, 16 C.F.R. § 2.34, the Commission hersfiyes its Gmplaint, makes
the followingjurisdictional findings, ad issues the followin@rde:



Respondent M. Catherirtéiggins is Executive Drector of Boulder Vdley Individual
PracticeAssociation. Heprincipal aldress is 6676 GunpgabDrive, Suite B Boulde
Valley, CO 80301.

The Federal Trade Commission hasjurisdiction of the subjed matter of this proceedng
and of Respondent, and the proceeding is in the public interest.

ORDER
l.

IT I S ORDERED tha, as wsel in this Order, thefollowing de






2. anyageement conceing priceor other tems or conditions of déiag enterel
into by or within the arangement is resonablyneceasaryto obtain significa



furthermnceof, a Qualified Arangement, so longs such Qudied Arrangement is a Non-
exclusive Arrangement.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that for ong1) yearfrom the dée this Ordebecoms
find, Respondent ceaseand desig from acting as an agent, or as amessanger, except, siwbject to

pt,



any Medical Group Practice with any Payer regarding contracts, shell notify the Commission in

writing (“Paagraph V Notification”) of the arrangement for which Paagraph V Notification is

required. The Pargraph VNotification shall include the numbef proposed Phsician

Participants in the proposedangement; the proposegeogaphicarea in which the pposed

arrangement would operate; a copy of any proposed Plysidan Paticipation agreement; a

desciption of the proposedrengement’s pupose andunction; a desption of anyresulting
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Participatingin, organizing, or &cilitatinganydiscussion or understandimgth or
amonganyPhysicians or Medial Group Pratices in such Qalified Arangement
relaing to prie or othe terms or onditions of dealingvith anyPayer; or

Contactinga Pagr, pusuant to a Qudied Arrangement to negtiate or ater into any

ageanent concming priceor other tems or conditions of déiag with anyPayer, on

behdf of any Physidan o Medical Group Practice in such Qudified Arrangement.
VLI,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED tha:

Paragaph MI Notification shall include theoflowing information re@rdingthe
Qualified Arrangement pursua to which Respondent intends to agg17.sg



C. The piration of anywaiting



XI.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that, for the pur



